'»"Dibble, Dickson

From: Robbins, Gary W [grobbins@co.pinellas.fi.us]

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 2:22 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Advanced Composites of Clearwater, Inc, 1030526, rescind permit
2009041313173329

0.pdf (214 KB)...
Letter dated 4/8/09 requesting permit be rescinded. Has not operated since 6/20/08. An inspection on

11/25/08 confirmed that the facility was closed.

-----Original Message-----
From: Robbins, Gary W
Sent: April 13, 2009 1:18 PM
To: Robbins, Gary W
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "RNPAEF27E" (Aficio 3245C).

Scan Date: 04.13.2009 13:17:33 (-0400)
Queries to: mevans@pinellascounty.org



Advance Composites of Clearwater, Incorporated
5012 Commonwealth Rd
Palmetto, FL 34221

April 8, 2009

FDEP

Ailr General Permits Section
Bamms, MS 5510

2600 Blair Stone Rd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

Attn: Dickson Dibble
Refr ARMS Number: 1030526-001
Dear Mr. Dibble,

Per our telephone conversation and at your recommendation, Advance Composites of Clearwater,
Incorporated surrenders the refcrenced general air permit.

Advance Composites of Clearwater, Incorporated has not used since our Itr dtd June 20, 2008, is not
and does not plan on using any materials that would require a permit governed by Florida Administrative
Code (“F.A.C7) Rule 62-210.310(4)(d) for remtorced polyester resin operations.

”
It Advance Composites of Cleapvater, Incorporated decides to use any materials governed by F.A.C. Rule
62-210.310(4)( D) then we will/apply for a new permit.

Sincerely, i /

/ { l;
s . H 7
J N ] 7/
s 17 / £ / .
[y / i

/ /

H

7
/

/ i
Mark Sp’afcs \ S

£,
President.

CC: Gary Robbins, Pinellas County Air Quality Division




